MAYOR
CAROLINE SIMMONS

PURCHASING MANAGER
ERIK J. LARSON

Phone: (203) 977-4107
Email: elarson@stamfordct.gov

CITY OF STAMFORD

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
888 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD
P.0. BOX 10152
STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT 06904-2152

ADDENDUM NO. 1
(April 26, 2022)

Request for Proposals No. 867
Roundabout Design & Inspection Services for Shippan Avenue, Harbor Drive, & Magee
Avenue

Addendum No. 1 is being issued to all potential respondents to provide the items and attachments set forth
herein which shall act to qualify, clarify, or otherwise modify the RFP Documents previously issued
regarding the above referenced project. These items, whether of omission, addition, substitution, or
clarification, shall be incorporated into the proposals submitted by all bidders, and receipt of this document
and its attachments should be acknowledged in the space provided on the RESPONDENT’S
INFORMATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to
disqualification.

The items and references:

Q: There is a form included titled “Certification as to Contract Signatory” for LLCs. Does this mean
ONLY LLCs have to include this in their submission?

A: Correct — proposers should fill out/provide the correct certification for their entity.

Q: State comments, particularly from the Local Roads Unit, are not typically provided until the FDS

(100%) package is received from the COG. Should we anticipate or include a ‘Construction Document’
phase into the proposal in order to respond, address, and update the design package prior to receiving
advertisement approval from the Department?

A: Yes, please include a Construction Document Phase

Q: Where in this form should the Consultant include “travel expenses?”

A: Include in Proposal

Q: At the Northeast corner of the Intersection which is part of this project, are there any concerns
regarding contaminated soil?

A: None that we're aware of at this time

Q: Were any State / Federal funds utilized to restore the three City-owned properties located at the three
corners of the intersection?

A: Not that we're aware of

All other terms and conditions of RFP No. 867 remain the same.

Erik J. Larson
Purchasing Agent

Cc: Frank Petise, Acting Transportation Bureau Chief
Purchasing Department File
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